David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 12:40 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: ** The Annual Pre-Denver Mineral Sale Opens Today! * *
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For a limited time prior to the Denver Mineral Show...

- 3333% OFF!

this coupon is good for a one third discount on any specimen
I in every showroom on the website! Use as many times as you wish! I

The Annual Pre-Denver Mineral Sale is Open!

Folks have been asking about it and it's finally here! We run this sale
every year at this time to clear out older inventory and make room for
the new specimens coming back from the Denver Mineral Show. This
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year is a little different however. EVERY SHOWROOM on the entire
website is included in the sale, including the exceptional rooms and the
Tucson 2012 rooms! All specimens are 33.33% off the listed prices
which represents a huge 1/3 discount. Offers will also be considered
during the sale. Please feel free to use the above coupon as many times
as you wish during the sale - THERE IS NO LIMIT! The mineral sale
will run through the Denver Show itself but please reserve your choices
quickly to avoid disappointment. You can also add specimens to a
layaway plan while using the sale coupon to lock in the huge discounts.

THE SHOWROOM SALE QUICK LINKS!

The Exceptional Showrooms

The Tucson 2012 Showrooms

The Denver 2011 Showrooms

The Tucson 2011 Showrooms

The Tucson 2010 Showrooms
The Consignment Showrooms

* Don't Miss Out on this Once a Year Opportunity *
* All reasonable offers are welcome *

NN N NN NI NN NI NN NN NN NI NN NN N NI NN NN NN NN N NN NI NI NN NN NN NN NN N

The Mineral Gallery

The Finest in Mineral Specimens Since 1997!

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - www.exceptionalminerals.com
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Jain Cur Mailing List!
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